## **Muhammad Zaigham Tayyab**

Directing Staff (DS)

NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies

Email: mzaighamtayyab@nipcons.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 0614486299

LinkedIn:



2007

## **About**

TI (M)

In recognition of meritorious services.

Dr. Muhammad Zaigham Tayyab is working as Directing Staff (DS) in the NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies. Dr. Muhammad Zaigham Tayyab has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

LLB in Laws	2002 - 2007
BZU, Multan , Pakistan	
BSc in Law	1981 - 1983
Pakistan Military Academy (PMA) , Pakistan	
Experience	
Directing Staff (DS)	2024- Present
NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies	
Regular Visiting Faculty	2017 - 2024
NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies	
Visiting Faculty	2017 - 2017
BZU , Multan	
GSO - 1 (Ops)	2001 - 2003
404 Avn Gp , Multan	
Awards	
Gold Medal	2007
For securing 1st position in LLB.	